United States Attorneys Bulletin



Published by Executive Office for United States Attorneys Department of Justice, Washington, D.C.

Vol. 21

いっちょう 孝良 ちろいち

December 21, 1973

No. 26

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Vol. 21 December 21, 1973 No. 26 TABLE OF CONTENTS Page POINTS TO REMEMBER Witnesses: Government Employees 1017 CIVIL DIVISION FEDERAL COUNTERFEITING STATUTES Fifth Circuit Upholds Government Seizure of Oversized Copies of Paper Currency Produced Wholesale Vendors of Texas v. as Novelty Items United States (C.A. 5) 1020 SOCIAL SECURITY: JUDICIAL REVIEW Ninth Circuit Holds No Judicial Review of Secretary's Refusal to Reopen Social Security Disability Cases Stuckey v. Weinberger (C.A. 9) 1020 CRIMINAL DIVISION NARCOTICS AND DANGEROUS DRUGS Stop Made By Agents On Roving Patrol Based on "Founded Suspicion" Held Valid United States v. Salvador Bugarin-Cases (C.A. 9) 1022 United States v. Roberto Able_ Identity of Informant Gamboa (C.A. 9) 1023 When Undisclosed Undercover Agent on Premises, Other Agents Need Not Make United States v. Curtis Keith Announcement Prior to Entry Glassel (C.A. 9) 1023 FOREIGN AGENTS REGISTRATION ACT OF 1938, AS AMENDED 1025



and an inter the

I

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION INDIANS

Treaty Fishing Rights; Discrimination Under State Regulations

1

Washington Game Department v. Puyallup Tribe, Inc., et al. 1029

ENVIRONMENT Secretary of the Interior was Authorized by Section 5(a) (l) of the Outer Continental Lands Act and Section 102 of NEPA in Suspending Drilling in Santa Barbara Channel to Enable Congress to Consider his Legislative Proposal to Create a National Energy Reserve There

- NEPA; State Preparation of EIS Sufficient; Scope of Judicial Review Looks to Surrounding Circumstances
- Exception From the 1899 River and Harbor Act for Log Driving Predating 1900
- Adequacy of Environmental Impact Statement; NEPA; State Water Board's Decision Irrelevant; Standard of Review

<u>Gulf Oil Corporation, et al.</u> v. <u>Morton, et al.</u> (C.A. 9) 1029

Iowa Citizens for Environmental Quality, Inc., et al. v. Volpe, et al. (C.A. 8) 1031

United States v. Kennebec Log Driving Co. (C.A. 1) 1031

Environmental Defense Fund, et al. v. Ellis Armstrong (C.A. 9) 1033

Page

APPENDIX FEDERAL RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE RULE 6(e): The Grand Jury; Secrecy of Proceedings and Disclosure United States v. Tobin Packing Co.,

RULE 6(e): The Grand Jury; Secrecy of Proceedings and Disclosure

そうない、あっていたので、「たいでは、いい」、「たいでは、ない」のないではない。

RULE 7: The Indictment and the Information

RULE 7(c): The Indictment and the Information; Nature and contents

RULE 7(f): The Indictment and the Information; Bill of Particulars

RULE 8(b): Joinder of Offenses and of Defendants; Joinder of Defendants

RULE ll: Pleas

RULE 11: Pleas

RULE 14: Relief from Prejudicial Joinder

Inc.	1035
<u>United States</u> v. <u>Euge</u>	<u>ne L. Smaldone</u>
(C.A. 10)	1037
United States v. Eugen	ne L. Smaldone
(C.A. 10)	1039

- <u>United States</u>, Appellant, v. <u>Dale</u> <u>Paul Gulp</u>, Appellee (C.A. 8) 1041
- <u>United States</u>, Appellant, v. <u>Dale Paul</u> <u>Gulp</u>, Appellee (C.A. 8) 1043
- United States v. William Marvin Holt (C.A. 5) 1045
- Kermit Nello Burton v. United States (C.A. 9) 1047
- United States v. Frank Richardson (C.A. 8) 1049
 - United States v. William Marvin Holt (C.A. 5) 1051

<u>Page</u>

	Page
RULE 16: Discovery and Inspection	<u>United States</u> v. <u>Eugene L.</u> <u>Smaldone</u> (C.A. 10) 1053
RULE 16(a): Discovery and Inspectio Defendant's Statements; Reports of Examinations and Tests; Defendant's Grand Jury Testimony	n; <u>United States</u> v. <u>Tobin Packing Co.</u> , <u>Inc.</u> 1055
RULE 16(b): Discovery and Inspection; Other Books, Papers, Documents, Tangible Objects or Places	<u>United States</u> v. <u>Tobin Packing Co.</u> , <u>Inc.</u> 1057
RULE 29(a): Motion for Judgment of Acquittal; Motion Before Submission to Jury	<u>United States</u> v. V <u>ernon J. Fontenot</u> <u>et al.</u> (C.A. 5) 1059
RULE 30: Instructions	<u>United States</u> v. Vernon J. Fontenot <u>et al.</u> (C.A. 5) 1061
RULE 32(a)(2): Sentence and Judgment; Sentence; Notification of Right to Appeal	Ronald Bowman v. United States (C.A. 5) 1063
RULE 32(c)(2): Sentence and Judgment; Presentence Investigation; Report	<u>United States</u> v. <u>Clovis Carl Green</u> , <u>Jr.; Clovis Carl Green, Jr. v. United</u> <u>States</u> (C.A. 10) 1065
RULE 35: Correction or Reduction of Sentence	<u>United States</u> v. <u>Clovis Carl Green</u> , <u>Jr., Clovis Carl Green, Jr.</u> , v. <u>United States</u> (C.A. 10) 1067

Ţ

а. А. 1

ことのなるが、それ時では、1999年の1990年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の1999年の19

ð

IV

ł

ł

RULE 41: Search and Seizure	<u>United States v. Charles E. Sellers</u> , <u>Ir., et al.</u> (C.A. 5) 1069
RULE 42: Criminal Contempt; (a): Summary Disposition (b): Disposition Upon Notice and Hearing	U <u>nited States</u> v. <u>Mark Lawrence</u> <u>Alter</u> (C.A. 9) 1071
RULE 42: Criminal Contempt; (a): Summary Disposition (b): Disposition Upon Notice and Hearing	<u>United States</u> v. <u>Thomas Henry</u> <u>Marra</u> (C.A. 2) 1073
RULE 52(a): Harmless Error and Plain Error; Harmless Error	<u>United States v. William Marvin</u> <u>Holt</u> (C.A. 5) 1075
RULE 52(b): Harmless Error and Plain Error; Plain Error	<u>United States</u> v. V <u>ernon J. Fontenot</u> <u>et al.</u> (C.A. 5) 1077
FORM 5: Indictment for Internal Revenue Violation	<u>United States</u> , Appellant v. <u>Dale</u> <u>Paul Gulp</u> , Appellee (C.A. 8) 1079
LEGISLATIVE NOTES	Ll

.

(

÷

J

V

POINTS TO REMEMBER

Witnesses: Government Employees

The fuel shortage and reduction in airline flights presents a growing problem for the military and civilian agencies who must supply their employees to testify in Federal Court. In view of this situation, all Assistant United States Attorneys are urged to notify the agencies as far in advance as possible and to provide all the necessary information.

A review of the process for obtaining government witnesses is set out below. Remember, government employees should NOT be subpoended. Rather, the following procedures should be followed.

1. Armed Forces Employees (both military and civilian)

 a. <u>From Outside Trial District.</u> Submit Form DJ-49 to: Special Authorizations Branch, Rm. 6142, Office of Legal Administration, Washington, D.C. 20530. This form should be submitted at least <u>two weeks</u> prior to trial date. In an emergency call: 202-739-3547 and send confirming Form DJ-49 or teletype with all information immediately.

The social security number and current office or duty address for all witnesses is required so that travel orders can be issued promptly by the proper command, and travel funds advanced by the agency to the witnesses who have been transferred or reassigned recently. Special Authorizations Branch will determine which agency is properly chargeable for the travel expenses and will advise the agency to seek reimbursement when appropriate directly from the Department. Form USA-54 should be submitted when the agency is to be reimbursed by the Department confirming that no payment was made by the U.S. Marshal.

- b. <u>From Within the Trial District</u>. Contact by phone or letter the legal officer at local military installations giving all data required on Form DJ-49. If the agency is not interested or involved in the litigation and the witness did not investigate the case, the U.S. Marshal can reimburse the agency for travel funds advanced to the witness based on SF 1080 supported by witness travel voucher.
- 2. Government Employees of Civilian Agencies
 - a. Located in Washington, D.C. and Foreign Countries. Send DJ-49 to Special Authorizations Branch, Rm. 6142, Office of Legal Administration, Washington, D.C. 20530, two weeks prior to trial date. In an emergency call: 202-739-3547, and send confirming DJ-49 or teletype

with all necessary information. The employing agency will be advised immediately to prepare travel orders and advance travel funds to the witness. If the agency is not interested in the prosecution and the witness did not investigate the case, the Special Authorizations Branch will advise the agency to seek reimbursement from the Department based on the witness's travel voucher.

b. Located in the Trial District. Contact by phone or letter the personnel office of the local agency requesting that travel orders and travel funds be advanced to the witness, if necessary. If the agency is not interested or involved in the litigation and the witness did not investigate the case, the U.S. Marshal can reimburse the agency for travel funds advanced to witness based on SF 1080 supported by witness' travel voucher.

3. Payment to Government Witnesses

- a. <u>Attendance Fee.</u> Government employees receive no fee (5 U.S.C. 5537).
- b. <u>Travel Funds.</u> If necessary, travel funds should be advanced to the witness by the employing agency. If the case does not involve the employing agency or if witness did not investigate the case, the agency can seek reimbursement. If Form DJ-49 was submitted to the Department, any reimbursement will be made by the Accounting Section, Office of Legal Administration, Washington, D.C. USA-54 is required for all witnesses when reimbursement is to be made by the Department.
- 4. Changes in Trial Date. (Cancellations, Postponements, etc.)
 - a. <u>Local Witnesses</u>. Notify witness immediately whenever attendance dates are changed or cancelled. If unable to locate witness directly, contact employing agency requesting that witness be notified immediately.
 - b. <u>Others</u>. Call or send teletype to Special Authorizations Branch, Office of Legal Administration, so that witness can be notified immediately and travel orders amended or cancelled. This will prevent all unnecessary travel of witnesses.

1018

È.

1019

5. Statutory Authority.

an and the second se

É,

- a. <u>Title 5, U.S. Code;</u>
 - (1). Section 5537 states that no attendance fee is paid to government employees.
 - (2). Section 6322 states that witness is in official duty status while testifying for Government. Civil Service Commission has issued regulations for government employees serving as witnesses.
 - (3). Section 5751 states that the employing agency is responsible for travel expenses of its witnesses while testifying in cases involving that agency. Travel of all investigating agents serving as witnesses is paid by the employing agency.
- b. Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 21

Gives regulations for government employees serving as witnesses, and prescribes payment and reimbursement for travel of witnesses.

6. Call Special Authorizations Branch (202-739-3547) if in doubt about which agency is responsible for expenses of witness or any other special problems relating to attendance of witnesses.

<u>CIVIL DIVISION</u> Acting Assistant Attorney General Irving Jaffe

COURT OF APPEALS

FEDERAL COUNTERFEITING STATUTES

FIFTH CIRCUIT UPHOLDS GOVERNMENT SEIZURE OF OVERSIZED COPIES OF PAPER CURRENCY PRODUCED AS NOVELTY ITEMS

<u>Wholesale Vendors of Texas</u> v. <u>United States</u> (C.A. 5, No. 73-2381, November 28, 1973, D. J. 145-3-1202)

Wholesale Vendors sued to enjoin the United States from seizing as counterfeit oversize photographic reproductions of silver certificates and federal reserve notes produced and sold as novelty items, arguing that since it had no intent to pass the bills off as counterfeit, and, in fact, the bills had not violated the federal counterfeiting statutes. Plaintiffs' novelty bills were approximately four times as large as the original currency. The district court accepted the government's argument that the printing of such items was in violation of 18 U.S.C. 474 which prohibits all unauthorized prints or impressions in the likeness of U.S. currency, regardless of intent. Moreover, the district court agreed that the novelty bills were not authorized under 18 U.S.C. 504 which permits the printing of illustrations of currency for certain educational purposes. Therefore, the district court declined to issue the requested injunction. The court of appeals affirmed <u>per curiam</u>.

Staff: Jean A. Staudt (Civil Division)

SOCIAL SECURITY: JUDICIAL REVIEW

NINTH CIRCUIT HOLDS NO JUDICIAL REVIEW OF SECRETARY'S REFUSAL TO REOPEN SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY CASES

<u>Stuckey</u> v. <u>Weinberger</u> (C. A. 9, No. 25487, November 21, 1973, D.J. 137-61-146)

Plaintiff sought to reopen a prior determination of the Appeals Council of the Social Security Administration denying his claim for disability benefits under the Social Security Act. The Appeals Council concluded that **plaintiff** failed to adduce new evidence which would justify reopening, and

teres are appressed and the subscreece of the providence of the second

thus held that plaintiff's claim was barred by the principles of res judicata. The district court held that section 405(h) of the Social Security Act precludes judicial review of an administrative determination denying reopening, and accordingly sustained the Appeals Council's decision.

The Ninth Circuit affirmed. The court held that a determination denying reopening of a claim was not judicially reviewable, at least when based upon factual matters. In so holding, the court relied upon the intent of Congress to relieve the Social Security Administration of the burden of relitigating disability claims. On this basis, the Court also concluded that the Administrative Procedure Act does not permit review of these questions, and expressly rejected the contrary ruling of the Second Circuit in <u>Cappadora</u> v. <u>Celebrezze</u>, 356 F. 2d 1 (C.A. 2, 1966), which held that factual determinations made by the Secretary in denying reopenings are judicially reviewable.

Staff: Kathryn Baldwin (Civil Division)

1

ายการเราะ การเราะสมครั้งหมาย การเราะสมาร์จาก เป็นสายการ

CRIMINAL DIVISION Assistant Attorney General Henry E. Petersen

COURT OF APPEALS

NARCOTICS AND DANGEROUS DRUGS

STOP MADE BY AGENTS ON ROVING PATROL BASED ON "FOUNDED SUSPICION" HELD VALID

<u>United States v. Salvador Bugarin-Casas</u>, (C.A. 9, August 15, 1973 No. 73-1559; 484 F. 2d 853; D.J. 12-12-6621)

Two Border Patrol agents on roving patrol observed Bugarin driving a station wagon along Interstate Highway 8 in Southern California. The agents noted he appeared to be of Mexican descent; that he was apparently alone in the car, and that the car was "riding low" in the rear. The agents knew this section of the highway had a high incidence of transportation of "illegal" aliens. Moreover, this particular type station wagon had a compartment where aliens had been found. Based on this knowledge the car was stopped and, when the agents approached the car, they observed marihuana.

The critical question was the validity of the stop, for a stop may be made by such agents based on a "founded suspicion" which may be less than probable cause. <u>United States v. Barron</u>, 472 F.2d 1215 (C.A.9, 1972). Addressing itself to that issue, the Court noted that in <u>United States v.</u> <u>Mallides</u>, 473 F.2d 859 (C.A. 9, 1973), the fact that a person appears to be of Mexican descent, alone, would not justify a stop. In the instant case, however, there were other factors that justified the stop and "the fact that that Bugarin did appear to be of Mexican descent--even considering that this was one of the factors that led the agents to make the stop--should not require a different holding in this case." <u>Mallides</u>, <u>supra</u>, only holds that the apparent ethnic background of persons in a car is a neutral fact justifying neither a stop nor a search.

Staff: United States Attorney Harry D. Steward Assistant United States Attorneys Stephen G. Nelson and William A. Bower

COURTS OF APPEAL

and the strengtheres of the strengthere where the star

NARCOTICS AND DANGEROUS DRUGS

IDENTITY OF INFORMANT

<u>United States</u> v. <u>Roberto Able Gamboa</u>, (C.A. 9, August 20, 1973, No. 73-1597; 483 F.2d 427; D.J. 12-017-12).

Gamboa was stopped at the San Ysidro, California border check station. The number of his car's license plate was signaled into a government computer. A "cadpin" printout came back alerting the agent.

Gamboa wanted to see the cadpin report because he wanted to know the identity of his alleged informer. The Court reviewed the report and found there was nothing to suggest there was an informer, therefore, public interest in keeping the printout confidential outweighs any position Gamboa has.

Staff: United States Attorney Harry D. Steward Assistant United States Attorneys William A. Bower and Stephen G. Nelson

WHEN UNDISCLOSED UNDERCOVER AGENT ON PREMISES, OTHER AGENTS NEED NOT MAKE ANNOUNCEMENT PRIOR TO ENTRY.

<u>United States v. Curtis Keith Glassel</u>, (C.A. 9, October 19, 1973 No. 73-2044; D.J. 12-8-1167)

Two issues of law are considered and disposed of in this opinion. First, the Court confronted the situation where an agent is legally inside the premises in an undercover agent status and other agents enter without giving notice of their authority and purpose as required in 18 U.S.C. 3109. The undercover agent maintains his secrecy while the other agents search the premises and arrest Glassel. The Court found the failure to comply with 18 U.S.C. 3109 was not critical and the seizure accordingly was lawful because (1) the undercover agent had effectively made the seizure prior to the entry of the arresting officers, since he was prepared to confiscate the cocaine himself, if necessary; and (2) a prior lawful entry by a government officer nullifies any impropriety in the subsequent entry of other officers. <u>Vanella</u> v. <u>United States</u>, 371 F.2d 50 (C.A. 9, 1966); <u>United States v. Bradley</u>, 455 F.2d 1181 (C.A. 1, 1972). Second, the Court found, as a prerequisite to asserting the defense of entrapment, the defendant must admit before the jury that he committed the offenses charged. It recognized that certain jurisdictions do not require an admission, e.g. <u>Hansford v. United States</u>, 303 F.2d 219 (C.A. D.C. 1962) and <u>Crisp v. United States</u>, 262 F.2d 68 (C.A. 4, 1958). The admission must be made orally on the witness stand rather than by affidavit so that the jury "can fairly appraise him and decide whether or not he possessed a 'guilty

à

"第二百日,""是这个。

ŧ

4. 4. 4.

大学の大学の

Staff: United States Attorney William Smitherman

a201 1025

:15A

Activities c

Netherlands Antilles and terr . ofs filed a short-form ~ of 330,000 per ye**BDA NOITARTSIDER STNEDA NDIEROF**

OF 1938, AS AMENDED

The Registration Unit of the Criminal Division administers the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1938, as amended, (22 U.S.C. 611) which requires registration with the Attorney General by certain persons who engage within the United States in defined categories of activity on behalf of foreign principals.

NOVEMBER 1973

During the last half of this month the following new registrations were filed with the Attorney General pursuant to the provisions of the Act:

Jacobson/Wallace, Inc. of New York City registered as agent of the Turkish Tourism & Information Office. Registrant will act as advertising agency for the principal in the promotion of tourism to Turkey. Registrant reported receipt of \$58,040.40 for the period June - August 1973 for the placement of advertisements for the foreign principal. Malcolm Klein filed a short-form registration as Secretary-Treasurer, Thomas W. Keating as President, William Wallace as Agent engaged in sales promotion and Henry Biondolillio as Director of Art and Production. All render their services on a part-time basis and are regular salaried employees of registrant with the exception of Mr. Wallace who reports a commission of 25% of agency commission on billings.

Sino-American Export-Imports, Inc. of Washington, D.C. registered as agent of Tai Hing Enterprises, Macau. Registrant will act as distribution agent for the films <u>Red Detachment of Women</u> and <u>Tunnel Warfare</u> and possibly other films for the foreign principal and is to receive 50% of the net distribution fees. Van S. Lung filed a short-form registration as director rendering his services on a part-time basis and reporting receipt of the distribution fee.

Murdaugh Stuart Madden of Washington, D.C. registered as agent of the Embassy of Saudi Arabia. Registrant will render legal services to the foreign principal on a time charge basis plus out-of-pocket expenses. Registrant's activities may include representing the principal before various branches of the Executive Department of the U.S. Government.

Netherlands Antilles Economic Mission of New York registered as agent of the Minister of Economic Affairs, Netherlands Antillean Government, Curacao. Registrant is engaged in the promotion of the economic development of the



ALC: NO

10000

2

prios al

Netherlands Antilles and reported a 1973 budget of \$108,000. Edward J. Alofs filed a short-form statement as economic commissioner with a salary of \$30,000 per year.

Activities of persons and organizations already registered under the Act:

Modern Talking Picture Service of New York filed exhibits in connection with its representation of the Rhodesian National Tourist Board and British Information Services. Registrant engages in the distribution of films on behalf of the foreign principals and from Rhodesia it receives \$4.25 per completed booking and \$20 for TV booking. From Britain the rate is \$20 per TV booking and \$10 per CATV.

Egyptian Government Tourist Office of New York filed exhibits in connection with its representation of the Egyptian Ministry of Tourism, Cairo. Registrant's sole purpose in the United States is the promotion of tourism to Egypt and it is funded by the foreign principal.

Robert R. Nathan Associates, Inc. of New York filed exhibits in connection with its representation of the Government of Israel Supply Mission. Registrant acts as consultant to the foreign principal on a variety of supply matters, predominantly in food fields.

Wladislaw Kolakowski, d/b/a Poland Philatelic Agency of New York filed exhibits in connection with his representation of Ruch-Export & Import Enterprise, Warsaw. Registrant is engaged in the purchase, advertisement and re-sale of Polish postal stamps within the United States.

Chinese Investment & Trade Office of New York filed exhibits in connection with its representation of the Ministry of Economic Affairs, Taiwan (Republic of China). Registrant is a branch of its foreign principal and provides information on Taiwan's investment climate, business practices, industry and commerce to interested parties in the United States and informs the foreign principal as to investment and trade prospects in the United States. Registrant is funded by the foreign principal.

Yugoslav Information Center of New York filed exhibits in connection with its representation of the Socialist Federal Republic of Yugoslavia. Registrant is an agency of the Yugoslav Government and is engaged in informational activities, including the publishing and distribution of <u>Yugoslav Facts and</u> <u>Views</u> within the United States. Registrant is funded by the principal. Spanish National Tourist Office of New York filed exhibits in connection with its representation of the Ministry of Information and Tourism, Madrid. Registrant is a branch of the foreign principal and its sole purpose in the United States is the promotion of tourism to Spain. Registrant is funded by the foreign principal.

Tribune Films, Inc. of New York filed exhibits in connection with its representation of the Barbados Tourist Board, Danish National Tourist Office, Irish Tourist Board, KLM Royal Dutch Airlines, Scandinavian National Tourist Offices, Cedok, the Czechoslovak Travel Bureau and Olympic Airways. Registrant's fees to the principals range from \$12.50 to \$6.00 per TV booking and \$3.25 - \$3.00 for group bookings for the dissemination of films on behalf of the foreign principals.

European Travel Commission, New York filed exhibits in connection with its representation of the Ministry of Commerce & Industry (Tourist Section) of Cyprus. The foreign principal has become a member of the registrant. Membership in ETC is on a year-to-year basis with the principal's basic annual contribution being \$1,000. ETC's purpose is the promotion of tourism to member countries.

NTS-Radio Free Russia filed exhibits in connection with its representation of its parent in West Germany. Individual members of the registrant personally engage in informational activities to explain NTS and its activities directed to help the Russian people to regain their freedom. Its members also engage in ideological, political, social and economic studies and research for the purpose of drawing up a blueprint for a new democratic system and form of government to replace the present-day Communist regime in the U.S.S.R.

Short-form registration statements filed in support of registrations already on file:

On behalf of Modern Talking Picture Service of New York whose foreign principals are 32 foreign government information and tourist offices: Bonnie Gunter as branch manager engaged in the dissemination of films on behalf of the foreign principals and reporting a salary of \$755 per month.

On behalf of Prensa Latina of New York which is the official Cuban news agency at the U.N.: Angel Pino Rodriguez as Chief Correspondent reporting a salary of \$900 per month and Barbara Collins as Correspondent reporting a salary of \$800 per month. On behalf of Cannon Advertising Associates, Inc. of New York whose foreign principals are Aeromexico, El Al Israel Airlines and the Mexican National Council: Albert Chioda as Account Supervisor engaged in advertising for the principals and reporting a salary of \$19,200 per year.

On behalf of Margaret Herbst of New York whose foreign principals are Office National des Debouches Agricoles et Horticoles, Brussels, Belgium and the New Zealand Fruit Growers Association: Helen Grobin Sarett as consultant engaged in public relations activities and reporting a fee of \$500.

On behalf of Tribune Films, Inc. of New York whose foreign principals are 12 foreign government tourist offices and airlines: Roma Sfreddo as director engaged in the promotion and distribution of films on behalf of the foreign principals and reporting a salary of \$15,300 per year.

ระการสารณ์ เป็นสารณ์ เป็นสารณ์ เป็นสารณ์ เป็นสารณ์ เป็นสารณ์ เป็นสารณ์ เป็นสารณ์ เป็นสารณ์ เป็นสารณ์ เป็นการณ์

and a street

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION Assistant Attorney General Wallace H. Johnson

SUPREME COURT

The second second

INDIANS

TREATY FISHING RIGHTS; DISCRIMINATION UNDER STATE REGULATIONS.

Washington Game Department v. Puyallup Tribe, Inc., et al. (S. Ct. Nos. 72-481 and 72-746, Nov. 19, 1973; D.J. 90-2-0-604).

In 1963, the Washington Departments of Game and of Fisheries brought this action against the Puyallup Tribe claiming that tribal members were subject to state fishing regulations prohibiting net fishing at their usual and accustomed places and seeking to enjoin them from violating the regulations.

On previous review, the Supreme Court had held that "the manner of fishing, the size of the take, the restriction of commercial fishing, and the like may be regulated by the State in the interest of conservation, provided the regulation meets appropriate standards and does not discriminate against the Indians." <u>Puyallup Tribe v. Dept. of Game</u>, 391 U.S. 392, 398 (1968).

The issue for review this time was whether the ban of all net fishing in the Puyallup River for steelhead trout amounts to discrimination. The Court recognized that net fishing by the Indians for commercial purposes was covered by the Treaty of Medicine Creek. The Court held that there was discrimination, because all Indian net fishing was barred and only hook and line fishing, entirely pre-empted by non-Indians, was allowed.

Staff: Harry R. Sachse (Assistant to the Solicitor General); Glen R. Goodsell (Land and Natural Resources Division)

COURTS OF APPEAL

ENVIRONMENT

SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR WAS AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 5(a)(1) OF THE OUTER CONTINENTAL LANDS ACT AND SECTION 102 OF NEPA IN SUSPENDING DRILLING IN SANTA BARBARA CHANNEL TO ENABLE CONGRESS TO CONSIDER HIS LEGISLATIVE PROPOSAL TO CREATE A NATIONAL ENERGY RESERVE THERE.

Gulf Oil Corporation, et al. v. Morton, et al. (C.A. 9, No. 72-2449, Nov. 27, 1973; D.J. 90-1-18-1026)

As a consequence of the January 1969 "blow out" in Santa Barbara Channel and other environmental considerations, the Secretary of the Interior issued an order suspending drilling operations on 11 oil and gas leases in the Channel to enable Congress to consider his legislative proposal designed to protect environmental values by creating a national energy reserve terminating those leases. Four oil companies holding interests in these leases, for which they had paid \$153 million, filed suit seeking declaratory and mandatory relief against the Secretary. They argued that the Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act, under which the leases had been sold, specifically expressed the national interest in developing the mineral resources of the outer continental shelf and did not authorize the Secretary to take any action diametrically opposed to the dominant purpose of the OCS Act, oil and gas production. The district court entered judgment (1) setting aside the Secretary's orders suspending drilling operations on the leases, (2) directing the Secretary to forthwith grant all pending applications for drilling permits, and (3) extending the initial term of those leases for 32 months to enable the lessees to exercise their rights under those leases.

The Court of Appeals reversed, holding that the Secretary's action was authorized by statute and that his suspension orders lay within the range of choices available to him. The court wrote that Section 5(a)(l) of the OCS Act, which authorizes the Secretary to "provide for the prevention of waste and conservation of the resources of the outer continental shelf," did not limit him to maximizing oil and gas production, but to consider all such resources not just oil and gas. Furthermore, Section 102 of NEPA, which directs that "to the fullest extent possible: (1) the policies, regulations and public laws of the United States shall be interpreted and administered in accordance with the policies set forth [in NEPA] " removed any doubt that the Secretary's range of choices should be broadly construed. The court writes that, in view of the demonstrated threat to the marine environment, the Secretary's suspension order was reasonable. Finally, the court pointed out that, while the Secretary could not continually issue suspension orders to justify discontinuing off-shore exploration and drilling indefinitely, such point had not yet been reached.

Staff: Jacques B. Gelin, Myles E. Flint, Andrew F. Walch (Land and Natural Resources Division)

1030

ころ、いたいのはななななななななななない。 いい、いいたいない、このないとう、これにない

ENVIRONMENT

NEPA; STATE PREPARATION OF EIS SUFFICIENT; SCOPE OF JUDICIAL REVIEW LOOKS TO SURROUNDING CIRCUMSTANCES.

Iowa Citizens for Environmental Quality, Inc., et al. v. Volpe, et al. (C.A. 8, No. 73-1062, Nov. 26, 1973; D.J. 90-1-4-431).

うち 、 ごうかがり と

The Iowa environmental group and 18 farmers appealed from the district court's dismissal of their complaint seeking injunctive relief against the construction of a 21.4-mile diagonal segment of Interstate Highway, I-35 designated as I-35-6. The Eighth Circuit, with Judge Lay dissenting, affirmed the district court's dismissal.

In affirming the district court's action, the court rejected the environmental group's assertions that the environmental impact statement was insufficient and that the Federal Highway Administration had improperly abdicated its responsibility under NEPA by relying upon the state highway department to gather the underlying factual data to prepare the draft EIS.

The court held that the EIS "must be examined in light of the particular facts and circumstances surrounding the project" and that "the discussion of environmental effects need not be 'exhaustive' but rather need only provide sufficient information for a reasoned choice of alternatives." The court also held that FHWA had significantly participated in the preparation of the EIS and thus did not "abdicate a significant part of its responsibility" under NEPA by merely rubber-stamping an EIS prepared by the Iowa State Highway Commission.

Staff: Lawrence E. Shearer (Land and Natural Resources Division); United States Attorney Allen L. Donielson (S.D. Iowa)

ENVIRONMENT

EXCEPTION FROM THE 1899 RIVER AND HARBOR ACT FOR LOG DRIVING PREDATING 1900.

United States v. Kennebec Log Driving Co. (C.A. 1, No. 73-1163, No. 73-1163, Nov. 30, 1973; D.J. 90-5-1-1-9).

The United States sued under Sections 10 and 13 of the 1899 River and Harbor Act which prohibit, respectively, structures in the river, and the dumping of waste, without permits, to enjoin log driving on the Kennebec n the new second sec

Contraction of the

River. The log drives blocked the river with long booms and bank-to-bank log accumulations and polluted the river with sunken logs and peeled bark to the extent that nothing could live in the water. The district court dismissed the suit on the grounds that a 1900 Act allowing log drives on rivers where that was the main method of navigation rendered Sections 10 and 13 of the 1899 River and Harbor Act inapplicable.

The Court of Appeals reversed as to the applicability of Section 13 (the Refuse Act) and remanded to the district court to determine whether certain deposits of material into navigable waters so intimately related to the actual conduct of navigation that Congress could not have contemplated application of the Refuse Act. Whether the peeling and sinking of bark and logs to the degree present here is so related to the actual conduct of navigation would be the question on remand.

The Court of Appeals held that a 1900 Act which repealed a flat prohibition of log driving on rivers navigated by steamboats gave log drivers the right to use rivers and to block them without permits, and to pollute without permits so long as the pollution is necessary to the log drive.

To prevent this result, the Government must, after it discovers the log drive, formulate and promulgate regulations in detail for the use of each portion of river or lake now, being log driven. (And presumably also go through the NEPA process besides.) After that, relief may be sought against the log drive, but equitable consideration must be given to log drivers in light of the time the Government has permitted them to use the river. The Department views the decision as inapplicable to log driving activities first begun on streams after 1900.

Staff: Walter Kiechel, Jr., Raymond N. Zagone, Thomas C. Lee, Carl Strass (Land and Natural Resources Division); United States Attorney Peter Mills (D. Me.)

ENVIRONMENT

ADEQUACY OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT; NEPA; STATE WATER BOARD'S DECISION IRRELEVANT; STANDARD OF REVIEW.

Environmental Defense Fund, et al. v. Ellis Armstrong (C.A. 9, Nos. 72-2997 and 72-3170, Nov. 9, 1973; D.J. 90-1-4-528).

The EDF and the Sierra Club in this proceeding sought to enjoin the awarding of the dam construction contract on the New Melones Dam across the Stanislaus River in California. This project was first authorized by Congress under the Flood Control Act of 1944 and reauthorized in the Act of 1962 as a multi-purpose project. Over \$25 million has already been expended on this project which, it was alleged, would destroy the sole remaining white water boating area in California. This recreation use, however, was in fact created by other dams constructed by the United States on this river.

This proceeding challenged the adequacy of the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS). The EIS in two reported decisions in the district court was first found deficient in minor part, supplemented by the Bureau of Reclamation and then found by the district court to be adequate. Challenges were made in the Court of Appeals and rejected as to the Bureau of Reclamation not assigning priorities for the water yield expected from the project. The district court had also ordered an additional EIS be prepared when the water becomes available (in approximately 8 to 10 years) which the Court of Appeals found to be a proper handling of this aspect of the case. The Court of Appeals in approving the EIS, applied as its standard of review the Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. sec. 706 (2)(A). With respect to the effect of the California State Water Board's decision dealing with the anticipated water yield, the Court of Appeals recognized, that there is litigation now pending which will determine the effect, if any, of the State Water Board's decision upon the federal defendants. The federal defendants have through out this litigation consistently maintained that the State cannot dictate how a federal project shall be operated.

The unfortunate aspect of this case is that due to the passage of time and stays issued by the Court of Appeals the successful bidder here has let the contract go. This project is now being readverted by the Corps of Engineers and the expected increase in costs of this project are anticipated at over \$12 million. A petition for certiorari is being filed by the EDF.

Staff: George R. Hyde, Edmund B. Clark, Douglas N. King (Land and Natural Resources Division); Assistant United States Attorney David E. Golay (N.D. Cal.)